
 
                            

LETTER OF TRANSMITTALLETTER OF TRANSMITTALLETTER OF TRANSMITTALLETTER OF TRANSMITTAL    
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE:  March 03, 2023 

TO: The PA Minority Business Enterprise Center 

 4548 Market Street 

 Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19139 

 

FROM: Brian Schultz, PE 

 Senior Engineer  

 PennCore Consulting, LLC 

 999 Main Street 

 South Williamsport, PA 17702 

 bschultz@penncoreconsulting.com 

 

RE: Bid Advertisement; Lewisburg Borough - Hufnagle Park Event Venue Project 

 

Enclosed please find bid advertisement for Lewisburg Borough - Hufnagle Park Event Venue 

Project. Please share with your membership. Those interested in obtaining bid documents shall 

contact me the above referenced email address. Regards. 

 


